Groves, Mark

From: RTA

Sent: 05 January 2023 16:47

To: Groves, Mark

Subject: Re: Unmet Demand Survey

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.
Good afternoon Mark,

Happy New Year to you too.

We have sent a message to our members via WhatsApp requesting their feedback (deadline Sunday 15 January)
regarding the unmet demand survey.

We will formally respond by the end of January as requested.
Regards

-

On Thu, 5 Jan 2023 at 08:30, Groves, Mark <Mark.Groves@reading.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning all,

Happy New Year to you and your members.

Following on from the Licensing Applications Committee on the 12" July 2022 where they agreed to delay the
Unmet Demand Survey until October 2023 it is now time to consider carrying this out in 2023. There is a Licensing
Applications Committee meeting scheduled for the 21° February 2023, | am asking if you could submit your
thoughts and those of your members about carrying out the survey this year in an email so that | can bring it to the
attention of the Licensing Applications Committee. If you could please let me know roughly how many members
are currently operating during the day and the night, how many are still not working following the pandemic and
are yet to re-start and how many have taken up other forms of employment.

If you could reply by the end of January that would be appreciated so that | can include it in the report for the
committee.

Regards

Mark Groves

Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer



Licensing | Directorate for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services

Reading Borough Council

Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU

Tel No: 01189372239

Reading Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us to help provide a service to you. We
will not share your information with third parties for marketing purposes unless required to do so by law. For
more information on how we protect and use your information please see our privacy notice at
www.reading.gov.uk/dataprotection

Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

&% Reading

Borough Cauncil
Working better with you



Groves, Mark

From: RTA

Sent: 31 January 2023 13:11

To: Groves, Mark

Subject: Re: Unmet Demand Survey

*#% *WARNING - this is an External Email ****

STOP, THINK, before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments or REPLY.
Hi Mark,

We had about 10 drivers out of 250 members who felt that the survey should be delayed.

Hope the above helps.

Regards

On Tue, 31 Jan 2023 at 12:48, Groves, Mark <Mark.Groves@reading.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon -

Thank you for the update | will include your response in the committee report. Do you have an idea of what the
percentage is of those who agree and those who don’t as you have mentioned the ‘vast majority’ agree.

Regards

Mark Groves
Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer

Licensing | Directorate for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services

Reading Borough Council

Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU

Tel No: 01189372239



Reading Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us to help provide a service to you. We
will not share your information with third parties for marketing purposes unless required to do so by law. For
more information on how we protect and use your information please see our privacy notice at
www.reading.gov.uk/dataprotection

Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

& Reading

From: RTA

Sent: 31 January 2023 12:25

To: Groves, Mark <Mark.Groves@reading.gov.uk>

Cc: Abell, Rob <Rob.Abell@reading.gov.uk>; Masson, Clyde <clyde.masson@reading.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Unmet Demand Survey

*** *\WWARNING - this is an External Email ****

STOP, THINK, before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments or REPLY.

Good afternoon Mark,

Having consulted our members, the vast majority agree that the survey should take place this year.

In terms of the number of drivers working, we are back at pre pandemic levels.

If you require any further information please let me know.

Many thanks.

Regards



On Thu, 5 Jan 2023 at 08:30, Groves, Mark <Mark.Groves@reading.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning all,

Happy New Year to you and your members.

Following on from the Licensing Applications Committee on the 12" July 2022 where they agreed to delay the
Unmet Demand Survey until October 2023 it is now time to consider carrying this out in 2023. There is a Licensing
Applications Committee meeting scheduled for the 21 February 2023, | am asking if you could submit your
thoughts and those of your members about carrying out the survey this year in an email so that | can bring it to
the attention of the Licensing Applications Committee. If you could please let me know roughly how many
members are currently operating during the day and the night, how many are still not working following the
pandemic and are yet to re-start and how many have taken up other forms of employment.

If you could reply by the end of January that would be appreciated so that | can include it in the report for the
committee.

Regards

Mark Groves
Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer

Licensing | Directorate for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services

Reading Borough Council

Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU

Tel No: 01189372239

Reading Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us to help provide a service to you. We
will not share your information with third parties for marketing purposes unless required to do so by law. For
more information on how we protect and use your information please see our privacy notice at
www.reading.gov.uk/dataprotection
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Groves, Mark

From: Groves, Mark

Sent: 31 January 2023 12:48

To: RTA

Subject: RE: Unmet Demand Survey

Good afternoon .,

Thank you for the update | will include your response in the committee report. Do you have an idea of what the
percentage is of those who agree and those who don’t as you have mentioned the ‘vast majority’ agree.

Regards

Mark Groves
Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer
Licensing | Directorate for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services

Reading Borough Council
Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU

Tel No: 01189372239

Reading Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us to help provide a service to you. We
will not share your information with third parties for marketing purposes unless required to do so by law. For more
information on how we protect and use your information please see our privacy notice at
www.reading.gov.uk/dataprotection

Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

&b Reading

From: RTA

Sent: 31 January 2023 12:25

To: Groves, Mark <Mark.Groves@reading.gov.uk>

Cc: Abell, Rob <Rob.Abell@reading.gov.uk>; Masson, Clyde <clyde.masson@reading.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Unmet Demand Survey

*¥** *\WARNING - this is an External Email ****

STOP, THINK, before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments or REPLY.

Good afternoon Mark,

Having consulted our members, the vast majority agree that the survey should take place this year.
In terms of the number of drivers working, we are back at pre pandemic levels.

If you require any further information please let me know.

Many thanks.



Regards

On Thu, 5 Jan 2023 at 08:30, Groves, Mark <Mark.Groves@reading.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning all,

Happy New Year to you and your members.

Following on from the Licensing Applications Committee on the 12" July 2022 where they agreed to delay the
Unmet Demand Survey until October 2023 it is now time to consider carrying this out in 2023. There is a Licensing
Applications Committee meeting scheduled for the 21 February 2023, | am asking if you could submit your
thoughts and those of your members about carrying out the survey this year in an email so that | can bring it to the
attention of the Licensing Applications Committee. If you could please let me know roughly how many members
are currently operating during the day and the night, how many are still not working following the pandemic and
are yet to re-start and how many have taken up other forms of employment.

If you could reply by the end of January that would be appreciated so that | can include it in the report for the
committee.

Regards

Mark Groves
Senior Licensing & Enforcement Officer

Licensing | Directorate for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services

Reading Borough Council

Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU

Tel No: 01189372239

Reading Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us to help provide a service to you. We
will not share your information with third parties for marketing purposes unless required to do so by law. For
more information on how we protect and use your information please see our privacy notice at
www.reading.gov.uk/dataprotection
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